From: ‘Redacted ‘

Sent: 10/21/2011 1:18:32 PM

To: Simon, Sean A. (sean.simon(@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Simon, Jason'
(jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov); 'RPSCompliance@cpuc.ca.gov'
(RPSCompliance@cpuc.ca.gov)

Co. Redacted | Allen,

¢ Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEA¢); Mathai-jackson

Grady (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MGML);
Redacted ||Redacted
Redacted Redacted
Redacted

Bcec:

Subject: PG&E CORRECTED August 2011 CONFIDENTIAL RPS Compliance Report

CONFIDENTIAL PROTECTED MATERIAL
Documents protected pursuant to D.06-06-066, D.08-04-023 and General Order 66-C
*** PLEASE DO NOT FORWARD *»

Jason and Sean,

Per your direction, please find attached PG&E's CORRECTED confidential version of the August 2011
RPS Compliance Report submitted August 1, 2011. Please note PG&E's Project Development Status
Report (PDSR) submitted August 1, 2011 remains unchanged.

The confidential filing consists of the following:

1) Cover Pleading
<L, ..>>

2) Appendix A: PG&E's August 2011 RPS Compliance Report (Confidential Version)

<<.>>
Please contact me with any questions or issues with the attachments.

Thank you,
Redacted

Pacific Gas & Electric Company
Energy Proceedings

Redacted

From: |Redacted |
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2011 4:23 PM
To: 'Simon, Jason'; Simon, Sean A.; 'rpscompliance@cpuc.ca.gov'

Cc:  Allen, MeredithjRedacted | mathai-jackson, Grady (Law);|Redacted |

Subject: PG&E August 2011 CONFIDENTIAL RPS Compliance Report and Project Development Status Report (PDSR)
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mailto:sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:RPSCompliance@cpuc.ca.gov

CONFIDENTIAL PROTECTED MATERIAL
Documents protected pursuant to D.06-06-066, D.08-04-023 and General Order 66-C
*** PLEASE DO NOT FORWARD *»

Jason and Sean,

Per the instructions to the Compliance Report template, please find attached PG&E's confidential
version of the August 2011 RPS Compliance Report and Project Development Status Report (PDSR)
submitted August 1, 2011.

The confidential filing consists of the following:

1) Cover Pleading (Confidential Version)

<< File: PG&E_Cover Pleading_August 2011_RPS Compliance Report_Confidential.pdf >>

2) Appendix A: PG&E's August 2011 RPS Compliance Report (Confidential Version)

a) Confidentiality Declaration

<< File: Jomo Declaration.pdf >>

b) Confidentiality Matrix

<< File: August_2011_RPS_Compliance Report Matrix.xls >>

¢) PG&E's August 2011 RPS Compliance Report (Confidential Version)

<< File: PGandE_Complinace Report_August 2011_Final_Confidential_Version_8-1-2011.xls >>

3) Appendix B: PG&E's August 2011 Project Development Status Report (Confidential Version)

a) Confidentiality Declaration

<< File: PDSR_Gary_Declaration.pdf >>
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b) Confidentiality Matrix

<< File: PGE-August_2011_PDSR_Matrix_FINAL xls >>

¢) PG&E's August 2011 Project Development Status Report (Confidential Version)

<< File: PGandE_Project Development Status Report_August 2011_Final_Confidential_Version
_8.1.11xls >>

Thank you,

Redacted

Pacific Gas & Electric
Energy Proceadings

Redacted
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